# MINUTES OF THE MARCH 8, 2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

The regular meeting of the Onondaga Township Board was called to order on March 8, 2018 at 7:30 PM. The location for this meeting was 4756 Baldwin St., Onondaga, MI. We said the pledge and had a moment of silence.

Present were, Trustee Jim Tow, Clerk Diane Johnson, Supervisor Steven Dwight, and Treasurer Rhiannon Schindewolf-DeShais. Trustee Mary Jane Hector was absent, Present also were 8 citizens.

## SET AND/OR AMEND THE AGENDA:

Rhiannon made a motion to accept the agenda as presented. Jim seconded. All Ayes.

## **INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS:**

## **PUBLIC COMMENT:**

Public comment started at 7:32 and ended at 7:36.

## FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT:

Chief Tow discussed his report. He discussed a micro grant he applied for. If he gets it we will only have to match 5%. He also mentioned they will be burning a house on March 24<sup>th</sup>, and he was able to save around \$400 getting a part for #63 online.

**TREASURER:** Rhiannon amended her report for last month. The balance at the beginning of February was \$61,726.25. The balance on February 28 was 87,758.67. Rhiannon also mentioned she has finale summery of the tax statement.

## PLANNING COMMISSION:

Steve reported they did have a meeting and discussed the rezoning of section 21. They have decided not to try to rezone this. He also mentioned new Zoning Ordnance books need to be made.

**CLERK:** Diane mentioned there have been more complaints about the snow plowing, also discussed the fact that we can no longer require a person with Ag status to apply for a permit of any kind. The zoning officer should be spotting the new builds and is allowed to check the setbacks to make sure they comply with the zoning ordinance. The zoning officer should also be reporting them to the assessor's office. Diane also thanked Steve for helping with the FOIA she had this month.

## **ZONING ENFORCMENT:**

Report submitted.

PARKS: None

#### **SUPERVISOR:**

Steve mentioned he is working tomorrow instead of today.

#### TRUSTEES: None

#### PETITIONS, ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS: None

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Jim made a motion to accept the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting. Rhiannon seconded. All ayes.

APPROVAL OF BILLS: Jim made a motion to pay the bills. Diane seconded. All Ayes.

#### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS:** None

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

- 1. PARK; Rhiannon explained the requirements for getting a grant from the county. Discussion followed. This was tabled until next month.
- 2. LAWN MOWING BIDS; Steve opened and read each bid. Discussion followed. Jim made a motion to hire TLW. Rhiannon seconded. All ayes.

#### **OTHER BUSINESS:**

Randy Maiville discussed the Ingham County chapter of Michigan Township Association meeting that was held at the Ingham County Jail.

#### **ADJOURNMENT:**

Steve made a motion to adjourn. Jim seconded. All ayes. Meeting adjourned at 8:20 pm.

Minutes written and submitted by,

Diane Johnson, Onondaga Township Clerk